Amx Harvex

From: Marlene Lang <mlang@brownandbunch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Pam Hemminger; Amy Harvey

Cc: LeAnn Nease Brown

Subject: Petition for Permission to Proceed with Presentation of Proposal for a Columbarium at the Old
Chapel Hill Cemetery (Sent on Behalf of LeAnn Nease Brown)

Attachments: 0020Id Chapel Hill Cemetery Map Showing Location of Plots.pdf; 003Rendering View North Along

Pathway.pdf; 004Rendering View West.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Agenda Packet Process

External email: Don't click links or attachments from unknown senders. To check or report forward to

reportspam@townofchapelhill.org

April 14, 2021

via email, phemminger@townofchapelhill._org

Mayor Pam Hemminger

Town of Chapel Hill

405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

via email, aharvey@townofchapelhill.org

Amy Harvey, Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Chapel Hill

405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Re: Petition for Permission to Proceed with Presentation
of Proposal for a Columbarium at the Old Chapel Hill
Cemetery

Dear Mayor Hemminger and Town Clerk Harvey:

I am working with John Shearer, Gardner Altman and John Hart. John Shearer’s
parents, Edna and Andy, owned two plots in the Old Chapel Hill Cemetery, Plots T-
07 and T-14 in Section 4. The plots measure 20 foot by 12 and together are the
largest remaining plot currently available. Recognizing that there are very few
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opportunities for interment in the Town of Chapel Hill, Messrs. Shearer, Altman and
Hart have worked on ideas for meaningful use of these plots. After much research,
they determined that a columbarium could create an opportunity for these plots to
be utilized by more individuals who desire to be buried in Chapel Hill than
traditional underground interment offers. After considering several possible
columbarium designs, my clients have a draft design that fits in with the 0ld Chapel
Hill Cemetery.

Attached to this email is an Old Chapel Hill Cemetery map which shows the
location of the plots and two renderings which show what a columbarium sized and
designed for this location in the cemetery could look like.

The purpose of this petition is to seek permission from the Chapel Hill Town
Council to proceed as appropriate with exploration of this concept. We request the
Town Council refer this matter to the Town Manager to direct us as to next steps.

We appreciate the Town Council’s consideration.
Best regards.
Sincerely,

BROWN & BUNCH, PLLC

LeAnn Nease Brown

LNB/mj 1

13636\01\I\007Hemminger Harvey

Attachments

cc: John A. Shearer (via email)
Gardner Altman (via email)
John Hart (via email)

LeAnn Nease Brown
BROWN & BUNCH, PLLC
101 North Columbia Street
Chapel Hill, NC 27514
919.968.1111

THIS INFORMATION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED, INTENDED ONLY
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM COPYING,
DISSEMINATING OR DISTRIBUTING THIS MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AT 919.968.1111 OR
REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
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Proposed columbarium site.

'|' Memorial Cross

before turning 180° to the east to

view the cross.

2 Turn left to look west up the slope
columbarium location.

3 Closer view of proposed

4 Mausoleum.

Memorial Grove leading to Cobb
Parking Deck and street parking on

Pedestrian route though UNC
South Road.
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Proposed Columbar




